
Village of Perry Board of Trustees  
Village Board Meeting  Agenda  Monday, August 22, 2022  7:30 PM  
Village Board Room  46 N Main Street, Perry, NY 14530  

 
1. Open Meeting and Pledge of Allegiance  

  
2. Public Comment  
 
3. Presentations & Board Actions 

a. Approval of Minutes – August 1, 2022 
b. Resolution Approving Payments for Wastewater Treatment Plant Project 
c. Resolution Accepting the Environmental Review Record for the Storm Drainage 
Improvements Project and the Notice of Intent to Request the Release of Funds 
d. Resolution Approving Proposal from LittleHive, LLC for Downtown Revitalization 
Initiative Grant Application Support 
e. Resolution Awarding Contract to MRB Group for Engineering Services for CDBG Storm 
Drainage Improvements Project 
f. Resolution Accepting Resignation of Zoning Board of Appeals and Tree Board Member, 
Eleanor Jacobs 
g. Resolution Waiving Vacant Building Fees for 15 Parker Lane 
h. Resolution Waiving Water and Sewer Charges for 3656 Davis Avenue 
i. Resolution Amending Village of Perry 2022-2023 Budget (ARPA) 
j. Resolution Amending Village of Perry 2022-2023 Budget (CHIPS) 

 
4. Clerk/Deputy Treasurer’s Report  

  
5. Department Reports 

a. DPW/Parks 
b. WTP/WWTP 
c. Police 

 
6. Trustee Reports  
 
7. Executive Session 
 



 

VILLAGE OF PERRY 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

AUGUST 1, 2022 

A Regular Board Meeting of the Village of Perry was held at the Village Hall, 46 North Main 
Street, Perry, New York at 7:30 pm on the 1st day of August 2022. 
 
PRESENT:  Rick Hauser  Mayor 
   Dariel Draper  Trustee 
   Arlene Lapiana Trustee 

Ernie Lawrence Trustee 

ALSO PRESENT: Christina Slusser Village Clerk 

GUESTS:  Lorraine Sturm Perry Herald 

ABSENT:  Jacquie Billings Trustee 
 
Mayor Hauser called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

PRESENTATIONS & BOARD ACTIONS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No members of the public were present for comment. 

 
MINUTES   
Motion was made by Trustee Lawrence to approve the minutes from the regular board meeting 
on July 18, 2022 which was seconded by Trustee Lapiana and carried unanimously. 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING USE OF AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT FUNDS ON PURCHASE FOR 
PARKS DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Village of Perry was awarded $357,742.50, in American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 
funds; and  

WHEREAS, during the 2022-2023 budget planning process it was discussed purchasing an 
electric utility vehicle for the Parks Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Parks Committee is requesting the purchase of a TE 4x2 Electric Utility Vehicle to 
be designated to the Parks Department and the use of ARPA funds for the purchase not to 
exceed $15,000; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perry Village Board of Trustees hereby authorizes 
the use of ARPA funds for the purchase of the utility vehicle designated to the Parks 



 

Department in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00 with the remaining cost of the vehicle to 
be spent from the Parks budget line A7110.4. 
 
Trustee Draper made a motion to approve the resolution authorizing the use of ARPA funds for 
the purchase of an electric utility vehicle for the parks department.  Trustee Lapiana seconded 
the motion and it was carried unanimously. 

 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING PART-TIME POLICE OFFICER, HUNTER ANDERSON 

WHEREAS, Chief Grover has determined the need for an additional part-time Police Officer; and 

WHEREAS, Chief Grover is requesting the hiring of Mr. Hunter Anderson as a Part-Time Police 
Officer for the Village of Perry; and  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby approves the 
hiring of Mr. Hunter Anderson as a part-time Police Officer with a starting hourly rate of $23.44 
pending Wyoming County Civil Service approval and satisfactory background checks. 
 
Mr. Anderson is currently in the Police Academy.  He has to pass a physical, background checks, 
and will have a one-year probationary period.  Chief Grover’s request was approved by the 
Police Committee.  Mayor Hauser made the appointment of Mr. Anderson, requesting a motion 
from the board.  Trustee Lapiana made a motion to adopt the resolution appointing part time 
police officer Hunter Anderson which was seconded by Trustee Draper and carried with all 
voting aye.   

 
RESOLUTON FOR “LETTER OF INTENT TO APPLY” FOR DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION 
INITIATIVE AND NY FORWARD 

WHEREAS, on July 13, 2022, Governor Hochul announced $200 million in funding for two 
downtown revitalization initiatives:  the Downtown Revitalization Initiative and New York 
Forward, and; 

WHEREAS, the programs are critical to the continued growth of businesses and the local 
economy, and; 

WHEREAS, the Village of Perry Board of Trustees demonstrates its support for the submittal of 
a grant application for the continued revitalization of Perry’s Main Street, and; 

WHEREAS, it is strongly recommended to submit a letter of intent to apply, and; 

WHEREAS, by submitting a letter of intent to apply, municipalities will be eligible to register for 
office hours with technical experts who can provide advice and guidance on application 
development, and; 



 

WHEREAS, letter of intent submissions are due by August 10, 2022, and; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the 
Mayor to sign and submit a letter of intent to apply for the Downtown Revitalization Initiative 
and New York Forward to the Finger Lakes Regional Economic Development Council. 
 
The DRI and NY Forward are 2 parallel programs where the DRI is favorable to larger cities and 
the NY Forward is geared towards small cities and rural regions.  The DRI Committee met last 
week and recommended to check the boxes for both programs because there is no downside.  
The Committee will meet again on Wednesday to discuss the next steps.  Motion was made by 
Trustee Lawrence to adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign and submit a letter of 
intent to apply for the DRI and NY Forward which was seconded by Trustee Draper and carried 
with all voting aye.   

 
RESOLUTION OF THE 

VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF PERRY  
REGARDING THE TRANSFER OF 59-61 SOUTH MAIN STREET 

Adopted: August 1, 2022 
 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Perry met at a regular meeting at the Village 
Hall of the Village of Perry at 46 North Main Street, Perry, New York 14530 on the 1st day of 
August, 2022 commencing at 7:30 p.m. at which time and place the following members were: 

 
Present: Mayor    Rick Hauser  

Trustee  Dariel Draper  
Trustee  Arlene Lapiana  
Trustee  Ernie Lawrence 
 

 Absent: Trustee  Jacquie Billings 
 

WHEREAS, all Board Members, having due notice of said meeting, and that pursuant to 
Article 7, §104 of the Public Officers Law, said meeting was open to the general public and due 
and proper notice of the time and place whereof was given as required by law; and 

 
WHEREAS, on or about December 31, 2019, the Village of Perry, as the seller, entered 

into a Purchase and Sale Contract with Rhonda MacLaughlin, as the buyer/developer, for 
property known as 59-61 South Main Street in the Town/Village of Perry, Wyoming County, New 
York, also known as Tax Map No. 100.7-7-28; and 

 
WHEREAS, the contingencies of such Purchase and Sale Contract were that:  

1. Developer agrees to bring the real estate into compliance with Chapter 465-14 
“Maintenance Standards” of the Code of the Village of Perry within one (1) year 



 

after the date of settlement, unless Developer receives written consent from the 
Village.  

2. Developer, and their successors in interest, agree not to sell, subdivide or 
partition the real estate for five (5) years after the date of settlement, unless 
Developer receives written consent from the Village. If the Developer, or their 
successor in interest do sell, subdivide or partition the real estate within five (5) 
years after the date of settlement without the Seller’s written consent, the real 
estate will revert to the Village, or its successor in interest.  

3. Developer agrees that the closing agent will be the Village’s Attorney, David M. 
DiMatteo.  

 
WHEREAS, Ms. MacLaughlin did not bring the property into compliance with Chapter 465-

14 “Maintenance Standards” of the Code of the Village of Perry since the settlement date of April 
16, 2020, and is seeking written consent from the Village to transfer the property to Mohamed 
Abid in consideration of $1.00 for Mr. Abid’s intent to improve the building for the purpose of 
restaurant services; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Village Board feels it is in the best interest of the Village of Perry to 

authorize the written consent for the transfer of said property for $1.00 under the contingencies 
that: 

1. Developer (Mohamed Abid) agrees to bring the real estate into compliance with 
Chapter 465-14 “Maintenance Standards” of the Code of the Village of Perry 
within one (1) year after the date of settlement, unless Developer receives 
written consent from the Village.  

2. Developer, and their successors in interest, agree not to sell, subdivide or 
partition the real estate for the remaining balance of the five (5) years after the 
original date of settlement on April 16, 2020, unless Developer receives written 
consent from the Village. If the Developer, or their successor in interest do sell, 
subdivide or partition the real estate within five (5) years after the date of 
settlement (in other words, prior to April 16, 2025) without the Seller’s written 
consent, the real estate will revert to the Village, or its successor in interest.  

; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village Board feels it is in the best interest to request that an Assignment 

of Contract be entered between Rhonda MacLaughlin and Mohamed Abid and filed in the Village 
Clerk’s Office.  

 
 NOW ON MOTION OF Mayor Hauser which has been duly seconded by Trustee Draper, 
now therefore 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of the Village of Perry authorizes the Mayor of the 
Village of Perry to provide written consent to Rhonda MacLaughlin to transfer the property 
known as 59-61 South Main Street, Perry, New York to Mohamed Abid for the consideration of 
$1.00 under the contingencies that: 



 

1. Developer (Mohamed Abid) agrees to bring the real estate into compliance with 
Chapter 465-14 “Maintenance Standards” of the Code of the Village of Perry 
within one (1) year after the date of settlement, unless Developer receives 
written consent from the Village.  

2. Developer, and their successors in interest, agree not to sell, subdivide or 
partition the real estate for the remaining balance of the five (5) years after the 
original date of settlement on April 16, 2020, unless Developer receives written 
consent from the Village. If the Developer, or their successor in interest do sell, 
subdivide or partition the real estate within five (5) years after the date of 
settlement (in other words, prior to April 16, 2025) without the Seller’s written 
consent, the real estate will revert to the Village, or its successor in interest.  

; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the Village Board authorizes the Mayor of the Village of Perry in said 

written consent to request that an Assignment of Contract be entered between Rhonda 
MacLaughlin and Mohamed Abid and filed in the Village Clerk’s Office; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, the Village shall request proof of funds in the amount of $100,000 to ensure 

the developer is able to facilitate and implement the project as anticipated; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, the developer (Mohamed Abid) agrees to the Villages requirement that he 

shall provide proof of funds; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, the developer (Mohamed Abid) will provide proof of funds via $50,000 

mortgage from Greg McConnell, and the additional $50,000 in the form of liquid cash and 
equipment. 

 
Dated: August 2, 2022 

 Ayes: 4      
 Nays: 0      
 Quorum Present:  O Yes   No 
 
A resolution was previously approved for the sale of 59-61 South Main to Mr. Abid which was 
adopted on June 6, 2022 but this amended resolution addresses proof of funds.  The new 
owner will have one year to make improvements to the property.  Motion to adopt the 
resolution regarding the transfer of 59-61 South Main Street was made by Mayor Hauser, 
seconded by Trustee Draper, and carried unanimously.   

 
CLERK/DEPUTY TREASURER REPORT  

FY 2022-2023  
Abstract #5  
Vouchers #233 – 304  



 

General Fund  $34,329.65  
Special Grant Fund  $             -    
Water Fund  $15,794.34  
Sewer Fund  $  4,172.35  
Capital Projects Fund  $28,723.26  
Trust & Agency  $  4,373.19  
Silver Lake Watershed Commission  $       37.99  
Total  $87,430.78  
  

Trustee Lapiana audited vouchers.  Motion to approve payment of abstract #5 in the amount of 
$87,430.78 was made by Trustee Lawrence, seconded by Trustee Draper, and carried with all 
voting aye.   

The Silver Lake Trail reimbursement was submitted for review.  
AFG (FEMA) grant awards will be announced each Friday until all money has been awarded. 
The EPF grant for the Village Hall was submitted 7/29/2022.   
The public hearing on Travers Place will continue 8/2/2022.  
ECode has completed the online zoning code and local law updates. 

         

 
TRUSTEE REPORTS 
Trustee Lawrence reported that there is a Park’s Committee meeting on Wednesday.  
Construction of the serpent mound will begin soon – likely on Thursday.  Gravel has been 
delivered to the public beach in preparation.  The mound will be at the edge of the parking lot 
so barriers will need to be placed at the end of each parking space.   

Trustee Draper added that Genesee Street and Fruit Street were paved today.   

Mayor Hauser spoke about Letchworth Gateway Villages stating that “terrific work is 
happening.”  Itineraries can be found on exploregeneseevalley.com.  LGV will need to find a 



 

replacement for the current project manager, Emily Ashworth, and may be advertising for a 
part time project manager.  Invoices went out to partner communities with positive responses. 

Work is ongoing for the boardwalk.  Mayor Hauser met onsite to brainstorm strategies.  There 
are complications with the logistics of how to get to the area the pour the concrete footings 
while trying to keep the staging costs down.  The bridge will be installed by the county possibly 
next month. 
 
At 7:53 pm, with no further business, motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Draper, 
seconded, by Trustee Lapiana, and carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Christina Slusser, Village Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 



RESOLUTION APPROVING PAYMENTS FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Village Clerk has received Pay App #15 from the general contractor, Crane-Hogan 
Structural Systems, Inc., for the wastewater treatment plant project in the amount of $291,703.20; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Clerk has received pay app #9 from the electrical contractor, M.W. Controls 
Service, Inc., for the wastewater treatment plant project in the amount of $12,560.68; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Clerk has received pay app #2 from the plumbing contractor, Crosby-Brownlie, 
Inc., for the wastewater treatment plant project in the amount of $1,641.19; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perry Village Board of Trustees hereby approves the 
following payments for the wastewater treatment plant project and directs the Village Clerk to submit 
vouchers for payment: 

Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc. $291,703.20 

M.W. Controls Service, Inc. $12,560.68 

Crosby-Brownlie, Inc. $1,641.19 



 
 

 
 

www.mrbgroup.com 

Engineering, Architecture & Surveying, D.P.C. 

 

The Culver Road Armory - 145 Culver Road, Suite 160, Rochester, NY 14620 - 585-381-9250; FAX 585-381-1008 
 
 

PAYMENT REQUISITION 
 

APPLICATION #: Fifteen (15)    DATE: August 9, 2022 
 

 

TO:  Village of Perry 

 46 N. Main Street 

 Perry, NY 14530 

  

FROM:  MRB Group 

  The Culver Road Armory 

  145 Culver Road, Suite 160 

  Rochester, NY  14620 
 

RE:  Village of Perry – WWTP Improvements  

  Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc.  – General Contract   

  MRB Project # 1956.19001 
 

The attached invoice, from the above captioned contractor, for work and/or materials, 

in place or delivered, has been reviewed and approved for payment, as of the above 

date, as follows: 
 

             INVOICE AMOUNT: $307,056.00 

LESS RETAINAGES OR DEDUCTIONS NOTED: ($15,352.80) 

NET INVOICE: $291,703.20 
 

            Budget estimates and/or contractor's bid status are as follows: 
 

 Contractor's Bid 
 

TOTAL $8,065,044.00 

 

CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE $549,511.74 

 

PAID TO DATE ($6,214,613.02) 

 

THIS PAYMENT ($291,703.20) 

 

BALANCE TO PAY $2,108,239.52 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

            Melissa M. Liberatore 

            MRB GROUP REPRESENTATIVE 





Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application 

For (Contract): Village of Perry WWTP General Contract 
Application No: 

15 

Application Period: 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 
Application Date: 

713112022 

Work Completed E F G 

A B C D Materials Presently Total Completed Balance to Finish 

Description Qty Unit From Previous Stored (not in C or D) and Stored to Date 
% 

ltemNo. Scheduled Value ($) This Period (F/B) (B-F) 
Application (C+D)* (C+D+E) 

Division 1- General Reauirements 
1.00 Mobilization 3% 1 LS $241,951.00 $241,951.00 $241,951.00 100.0% 

1.02 De-Mobilize 1 % 1 LS $80,650.00 $80,650.00 

1.04 Bonds & Insurance 1 LS $63,840.00 $63,840.00 $63,840.00 100.0% 

1.06 Administration/ Suoervision 18 mo $330,520.00 $257,068.00 $18,362.00 $275,430.00 83.3% $55,090.00 

1.08 Construction Facilities & Temp, Controls 18 mo $20,807.00 $16,184.00 $1,156.00 $17,340.00 83.3% $3,467.00 

I.IO Plant Teslinn & Startun 1 LS $14,000.00 $8,000.00 $1,000.00 $9,000.00 64.3% $5,000.00 

1.12 Punchlist 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 

1.14 Submittals 1 LS $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 100.0% 

Brentwood Primarv Clarifiers 
1.16 Brentwood Primarv clarifiers 15% at shoo drawin□ submission 1 LS $30,825.00 $30,825.00 $30,825.00 100.0% 

1.18 Brentwood Primarv clarifiers 35% at shoo drawina aooroval and r 1 LS $71,925.00 $71,925.00 $71,925.00 100.0% 

1.20 Brentwood Primarv Clarifier 50% at deliverv 1 LS $102,750.00 $102,750.00 $102,750.00 100.0% 

Brentwood Media 
1.22 Brentwood media 15% at shon drawino submittal 1 LS $33,375.00 $33,375.00 $33,375.00 100.0% 

1.24 Brentwood media 35% at shoo drawina aooroval and release 1 LS $77,875.00 $77,875.00 $77,875.00 100.0% 

1.26 Brentwood media 50% at deliverv 1 LS $111,250.00 $73,000.00 $73,000.00 65.6% $38,250.00 

Lakeside clarifiers 
1.28 Lakeside clarifiers 15% at shoo drawinq approval 1 LS $74,785.00 $74,785.00 $74,785.00 100.0% 

1.30 Lakeside clarifiers 75% at readv to shio 1 LS $373,928.00 $373,928.00 $373,928.00 100.0% 

1.32 Lakeside clarifiers 5% at deliverv 1 LS $24,928.00 $24,928.00 $24,928.00 100.0% 

1.34 Lakeside clarifiers 5% at startuo or 180 davs 1 LS $24,929.00 $24,929.00 $24,929.00 100.0% 

1.36 Liauid holdino tank testino Clarifiers 1 LS $25,653.00 $25,653.00 $25,653.00 100.0% 

1.38 Liauid holdina tank testina Dioesters 1 LS $14,517.00 $14,517.00 $14,517.00 100.0% 

1.40 Chain Link Fence 1 LS $20,950.00 $20,950.00 

Division 2- Site Construction 
2.00 Survev & lavout 1 LS $16,657.00 $16,657.00 $16,657.00 100.0% 

2.02 Demo Old Influent bldo 1 LS $43,326.00 $43,326.00 $43,326.00 100.0% 

2.04 Demo Areobic diaesters 1 LS $72,500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 2.8% $70,500.00 

2.06 Demo Belt filter cress bldo 1 LS $20,657.00 $20,657.00 

2.08 Demo in new influent bldq 1 LS $12,273.00 $12,273.00 $12,273.00 100.0% 

2.10 Demo existina orimarv settlina tanks 1 LS $17,320.00 $5,773.00 $5,773.00 $11,546.00 66.7% $5,774.00 

2.12 Demo TF#1 1 LS $48,803.00 $48,803.00 $48,803.00 100.0% 

2.14 Demo TF#2 1 LS $14,508.00 $14,508.00 

2.16 Demo existina secondarv settlina tanks 1 LS $18,050.00 $18,050.00 

2.18 Demo floor for Belt Filter Press 1 LS $8,335.00 $8,335.00 $8,335.00 100.0% 

2.20 Demo belt filter cress aaraae door ooenino 1 LS $1,844.00 $1,844.00 $1,844.00 100.0% 

2.22 core drillinq all areas (16ea) 1 LS $33,708.00 $32,460.00 $32,460.00 96.3% $1,248.00 

2.24 Asbestos abatement all areas 1 LS $36,450.00 $36,450.00 $36,450.00 100.0% 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of4 



Division 3- Cast in Place Concrete 
3.00 New influent bldn 1 LS $25,039.00 $25,039.00 $25,039.00 100.0% 

3.02 TF#2 oumn vault 1 LS $52,828.00 $52,828.00 $52,828.00 100.0% 

3.04 Clarifier #1 base slab 1 LS $83,495.00 $83,495.00 $83,495.00 100.0% 

3.06 Clarifier #1 Walls 1 LS $t59,268.00 $159,268.00 $159,268.00 100.0% 

3.08 Clarifier #1 orout floor 1 LS $t l,800.00 $11,800.00 $11,800.00 I00.0% 

3.IO Clarifier #2 base slab 1 LS $72,309.00 $72,309.00 $72,309.00 100.0% 

3.12 Clarifier #2 Walls 1 LS $t48,082.00 $148,082.00 $148,082.00 100.0% 

3.14 Clarifier #2 arout floor 1 LS $11,800.00 $11,800.00 $11,800.00 100.0% 

3.16 Clarifiers influent/ effluent/ scum channels 1 LS $34,303.00 $34,303.00 $34,303.00 100.0% 

3.18 Aerobic diaester base slab 1 LS $63,561.00 $63,561.00 $63,561.00 100.0% 

3.20 Aerobic diaester walls 1 LS $195,403.00 $t95,403.00 $195,403.00 100.0% 

3.22 Gratinq piers 1 LS $12,079.00 $12,079.00 $12,079.00 100.0% 

3.24 Blower bldo slab 1 LS $14,247.00 $14,247.00 $14,247.00 100.(/% 

3.26 Blower bide walls 1 LS $18,304.00 $18,304.00 $18,304.00 100.0% 

3.28 stair foundation ca) blower bid □ 1 LS $I t,169.00 $11,169.00 

3.30 Toooina at orecast olank 1 LS $3,560.00 $3,560.00 $3,560.00 100.0% 

3.32 Eouioment cads blower bide 1 LS $4,216.00 $2,108.00 $2,!08.00 50.0% $2,108.00 

3.34 Belt filter oress slab 1 LS $17,408.00 $17,408.00 $17,408.00 100.0% 

3.36 TF #1 concrete oier extension 1 LS $5,652.00 $2,000.00 $3,652.00 $5,652.00 100.0% 

3.38 TF #2 concrete oier extension 1 LS $7,422.00 $7,422.00 

3.40 Overflow basin stem walls 1 LS $17,370.00 $17,370.00 

3.42 Chemical buildinq base slab 1 LS $13,278.00 $13,278.00 

3.44 Chemical bide footers 1 LS $5,079.00 $5,079.00 

3.46 chemical blda walls 1 LS $56,440.00 $56,440,00 

3.48 Chem bldo orecast toeeine 1 LS $3,750.00 $3,750.00 

3.50 SOG at tanks & eauioment oads 1 LS $10,878.00 $!0,878.00 

3.52 Chemical blda containment slab aoron 1 LS $8,492.00 $8,492.00 

3.54 Reinforcina furnish 1 LS $172,220.00 $172,220.00 $t72,220.00 100.0% 

3.56 Reinforcin□ Install 1 LS $167,400.00 $164,000.00 $164,000.00 98.0% $3,400.00 

3.58 Precast hollow core □lank 1 LS $75,938.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 59.3% $30,938.00 

3.60 Purchase □recast structures 1 LS $75,083.00 $75,083.00 $75,083.00 100.0% 

Division 4 Masonrv 
4,00 Press buildina CMU 1 LS $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 100.0% 
4.20 Chemical buildine CMU 1 LS $71,500.00 $28,000.00 $28,000.00 39.2% $43,500.00 

4.40 Blower buildino CMU 1 LS $63,500.00 $63,500.00 $63,500.00 100.0% 

Division 5 Metals 
5.00 Furnish misc metals and structural steel 1 LS $301,725.00 $301,725.00 $301,725.00 100.0% 
5.02 Install Misc metals and structural steel 1 LS $67,538.00 $43,000.00 $14,000.00 $57,000.00 84.4% $10,538,00 

Division 6 Rouah Caroentiv 
6.00 Chemical buildina knockout oanel 1 LS $3,836.00 $3,836.00 

6.02 Trusses, sheeting, trim at chemical building 1 LS $65,774.00 $65,774.00 

6.04 Trusses, sheetina, trim at Belt filter nress blda 1 LS $45,415.00 $45,415.00 $45,415.00 100.0% 
6.06 PVC wall and ceiline nanels belt filter bide 1 LS $27,531.00 $27,531.00 $27,53 LOO 100.0% 

Division 7 
7.00 Insulation chemical blda 1 LS $9,917.00 $9,917.00 

7.02 Insulation belt filter bide 1 LS $13,889.00 $13,889.00 $13,889.00 100.0% 
7.04 Metal roofina, sidina, trim at Chemical Bldq 1 LS $74,222.00 $74,222.00 

7.06 Metal roofina, sidina, trim at Belt Filter Bid□ 1 LS $40,427.00 $40,427.00 $40,427.00 100.0% 

7.08 EPDM roofina at Blower buildin□ 1 LS $23,351.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 85.6% $3,351.00 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Pagc2of4 



Division 8 --Doors & Windows 
8.00 Hollow metal doors, frames, hdwr 1 LS $20,250.00 $18,250.00 $18,250.00 90.1% $2,000.00 

8.02 windows 1 LS $18,500.00 $16,500.00 $16,500.00 89.2% $2,000.00 

8.04 Sectional aaraae door 1 LS $4,750.00 $4,750.00 $4,750.00 100.0% 

Division 9 - Paintina 
9.00 Painting 1 LS $71,000.00 $71,000.00 

Division 31- excavation, backfill, subbase 
31.00 Excavate new influent channel 1 LS $3,266.00 $3,266.00 $3,266.00 l00.0% 

31.02 Backfill new influent channel 1 LS $14,940.00 $14,940.00 $14,940.00 100.0% 

31.04 Excavate & set distribution box $3,698.00 $3,698.00 $3,698.00 100.0% 

31.06 Exe, set, BF MH's $31,257.00 $31,257.00 $31,257.00 100.0% 

31.08 Exe, Set, BF UV bvoass vault $3,441.00 $3,441.00 $3,441.00 100.0% 

31.10 Ex, set. BF Recirc oumo vault $8,159.00 $8,159.00 $8,159.00 100.0% 

31.12 exc, set, bf CB @ containment cad $1,602.00 $1,602.00 

31.14 Exe, BF TF#2 □um□ station $6,151.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 48.8% $3,151.00 

31.16 Exe clarifiers $302,069.00 $302,069.00 $302,069.00 100.0% 

31.18 BF clarifiers $99,273.00 $99,273.00 $99,273.00 100.0% 

31.20 Exe Dioester $50,305.00 $50,305.00 $50,305.00 100.0% 

31.22 BF dioesters $53,313.00 $53,313.00 $53,313.00 100.0% 

31.24 Exe, BF chemical buildina $14,000.00 $14,000.00 

Division 33 site oioina 
33.00 Bvoass oumoina $23,094.00 $23,094.00 $23,094.00 100.0% 

33.02 Site oioe cut and cao/abandon $21,165.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 94.5% $1,165.00 

33.04 18" & 24" Perrv influent oioe $36,820.00 $36,820.00 $36,820.00 100.0% 

33.06 18" Castile influent oi□e $23,086.00 $23,086.00 $23,086.00 100.0% 

33.08 Line 38 $29,280.00 $29,280.00 $29,280.00 100.0% 

33.10 Line 39 $10,588.00 $10,588.00 $10,588.00 100.0% 

33.12 Line 51 $15,423.00 $15,423.00 $15,423.00 100.0% 

33.14 Line 31 $7,243.00 $7,243.00 $7,243.00 100.0% 

33.16 Primary Settlinq tank to MH104 $t0,284.00 $10,284.00 $10,284.00 100.0% 

33.18 Line 30 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 $24,470.00 100.0% 

33.20 Line 34 $10,883.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 55.1% $4,883.00 

33.22 Line 32 & 33 $4,637.00 $4,637.00 

33.24 Line 35 & 46 $6,440.00 $4,720.00 $4,720.00 73.3% $1,720.00 

33.26 Line 35 TF2 oumo st to final clarifier $5,940.00 $5,940.00 $5,940.00 100.0% 

33.28 Line 36 $4,496.00 $4,496.00 $4,496.00 100.0% 

33.30 Line41 &48 $6,440.00 $6,440.00 $6,440.00 100.0% 

33.32 Thrust blocks ( 50ea I $21,963.00 $15,500.00 $2,000.00 $17,500.00 79.7% $4,463.00 

33.34 Line 50 & 37 $11,784.00 $11,784.00 $11,784.00 100.0% 

33.36 Line 53 $10,391.00 $8,391.00 $8,391.00 80.8% $2,000.00 

33.38 Scum line from FC to chem blda $5,798.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 86.2% $798.00 

33.40 Line 52 $8,984.00 $8,984.00 

33.42 Terna sludoe line $5,397.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 37.1% $3,397.00 

33.44 Line 45 $4,637.00 $4,637.00 

33.46 Line 57 $20,634.00 $20,634.00 $20,634.00 100.0% 

33.48 Line 40 & 44 $27,287.00 $27,287.00 $27,287.00 100.0% 

33.50 B" drain form belt filter cress $11,596.00 $11,596.00 $11,596.00 100.0% 

33.52 Line 43 $14,896.00 $14,896.00 $14,896.00 100.0% 

33.54 Line 47 $1,775.00 $] ,775.00 $1,775.00 100.0% 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 2010 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page2of4 



Division 40 Process pipinQ 
40.00 G100 20" influent vault to channel $580.00 $580.00 $580.00 100.0% 

40.02 G300 TF#1 recirc auma station $3,589.00 $3,589.00 $3,589.00 100.0% 

40.04 G350 TF#2 Recirc □um□ station $8,667.00 $8,667.00 $8,667.00 100.0% 

40.06 G351 center oioe $1,178.00 $1,178.00 $1,178.00 100.0% 
40.08 G520/528 Chem bid□ PVC $8,013.00 $8,013.00 

40.IO G521/524 Chem bid□ slud□e & scum □ i □e $9,570.00 $9,570.00 

40.12 G601 slud□e form final $1,010.00 $1,010.00 $1,010.00 100.0% 

40.14 G601/604 BFP oioe $6,540.00 $6,540.00 

40.16 G601 /604 Suoernate oioe $4,793.00 $4,793.00 

40.18 G603/604 Welded air line $20,866.00 $20,866.00 

40.20 8700/701 Slud□e cress $3,170.00 $3,170.00 

40.22 Pioina & valve aackaae aurchase $451,621.00 $451,621.00 $451,621.00 100.0% 
40.24 Flow Meters $38,170.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00 68.1% $12,170.00 

40.26 Gauoes $1,190.00 $1,190.00 

40.28 Level Sensors $11,313.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 70.7% $3,313.00 

40.30 Pipinq and equipment ID $4,313.00 $4,313.00 

Division 11- Eauioment 
I 1.00 Trickle filter oumos ourchase (Xvlem) I LS $292,988.00 $292,988.00 $292,988.00 100.0% 
11.02 Install filter oumos $24,232.00 $12,000.00 $12,232.00 $24,232.00 100.0% 
11.04 Westech Rotarv distributor purchase I LS $205,000.00 $102,500.00 $102,500.00 50.0% $102,500.00 

11.06 Westec rotarv distributor Install (2ea) $39,485.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 50.7% $19,485.00 

11.08 Brentwood clarifiers ourchase above 

11.10 Clarifier install $61,166.00 $20,000.00 $21,166.00 $41,166.00 67.3% $20,000.00 
11.12 Lakeside final clarifier purchase above 

11. 14 Lakeside clarifier install (2ea) $141,205.00 $141,205.00 $141,205.00 100.0% 
11.16 Volaelsana sludae aumas Purchase I LS $53,000.00 $53,000.00 $53,000.00 100.0% 
11.18 Sludoe oumo install $9,491.00 $9,491.00 
11.20 RW oate and valve ourchase I LS $37,000.00 $37,000.00 $37,000.00 100.0% 
I 1.22 Gate install $7,809.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 51.2% $3,809.00 
11.24 BOP Industries belt Filter Press purchase I LS $38 I ,000.00 $381,000.00 $381,000.00 100.0% 
11.26 Filter press install $7,540.00 $7,540.00 $7,540.00 100.0% 
11.28 Kaeser Rotarv Lobe Blowers Purchase I LS $198,000.00 $198,000.00 $198,000.00 100.0% 
11.30 Install blowers $5,051.00 $4,051.00 $4,051.00 80.2% $1,000.00 
11.32 EYW Sludae oumos control oanel ourchase I LS $70,500.00 $70,500.00 $70,500.00 100.0% 
11.34 EYW Belt cress feed oumos control panels purchase I LS $53,000.00 $53,000.00 $53,000.00 100.0% 
11.36 Alum Feed Svstem Purchase I LS $40,625.00 $40,625.00 $40,625.00 100.0% 
11.38 Alum Feed svstem install $8,905.00 $8,905.00 
11.40 Fine bubble Aeration aurchase $38,000.00 $38,000.00 $38,000.00 100.0% 
11.42 Fine bubble aearation install I LS $31,112.00 $31,112.00 $31,112.00 100.0% 
11.44 Brentwood media ourchase above 

11.46 Media TF#1 install $51,256.00 $20,000.00 $31,256.00 $51,256.00 100.0% 
11.48 Media TF#2 Install $29,812.00 $29,812.00 
11.50 TF vent aiaina $2,492.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 52.2% $1,192.00 

12.00 Allowance I LS $100,000.00 $4,884.92 $4,884.92 4.9% $95,115.08 

Totals $8,065,044.00 $6,541,697.92 $307,056.00 $6,848,753.92 84.9% $1,216,290.08 

Chanoe Orders 
C0-01 GC-01 UV Svstem I LS $549,511.74 $549,511.74 

Total (Change Orders)= $549,511.74 $549,511.74 
Total (Base Bid+ Alternate Bids+ Chance Orders)= $8,6t4,555.74 $6,541,697.92 $307,056.00 $6,848,753.92 79.5% $1,765,801.82 

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment 
© 20 l 0 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC. All rights reserved. 

Page 2 of 4 



Stored Material Summary 

For(Contract): 

Application Period: 

Bid.Item 
No 

802 

A 

Supplier 
lmuiceNo 

834-02 

Village of Peny WWTP General Contract 

07/0lfl022-07/31/2022 

No.(with 
Specificati StorageLocalion 
onSection 

Description of Materials or Equipment Stored 

hlo, 

85113 RE Krog Co Aluminum Windows 

Totals 

Date Placed 
into Storage 

(Month/Year) 

11/21 

D 

Stored Previously 

Unit Quantity Utut Cost 

(S) 

SI0,250.00 

Sl0,250.00 

15 

Application Number: 

Application Date: 

Subtotal 
Amount Stored 

Amount Stored to Date 
this Month (S) (D + E) 

S000 510,250.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 

so.oo 
$0.00 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$0.00 

S000 
so.oo 

so.oo 
so.oo 
S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

SO.oo 
$0.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 

so.oo 
S0.00 

SO.oo 
so.oo 
$0.00 

so.oo 
so.oo 
5000 
so.oo 
S0.00 

so.oo 
S0.00 

SO.OD 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

so.oo 
5000 
so.oo 
S000 
$0.00 

SO.DO 
so.oo 
$0.00 

$0.00 

5000 
S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

sooo 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

sooo 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 

so.oo 

S0.00 

so.oo 

sooo 

so.oo 

so.oo 

sooo 

so.oo 

sooo 

S0.00 

sooo 

S0.00 

sooo 

S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 Sl0,250.00 

Quantity 
Installed 

T"hisPeriod 

Contractor's Application 

15 

7/31/2022 

G 
Incorporated in Work Materials 

Quantity Installed 
Amount Rt:maimngm 

ToDate 
To Date Storage(S) 

(S) (D+E-F) 

SI0,250.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 
S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

so.oo S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 SO.oo 

sooo S0.00 

so.oo so.oo 

S0.00 S0.00 

so.oo so.oo 

S0.00 sooo 
so.oo S0.00 

S0.00 sooo 
so.oo S0.00 

sooo S0.00 

so.oo so.oo 

S0.00 S0.00 

So.oo S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 SO.oo 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 SO.oo 

S0.00 sooo 
S0.00 so.oo 

S0.00 S0.00 

so.oo so.oo 

S0.00 S0.00 

SO.oo so.oo 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 so.oo 

sooo S0.00 

SO.oo so.oo 

S0.00 sooo 
S0.00 so.oo 

S0.00 sooo 
S0.00 so.oo 

S0.00 sooo 
S0.00 so.oo 

S0.00 sooo 
5000 so.oo 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

sooo S0.00 

so.oo S0.00 

sooo S0.00 

S0.00 sooo 
sooo SO.oo 

S0.00 sooo 
S0.00 so.oo 

S0.00 S0.00 

S0.00 S0.00 

S10,250.00 S0.00 



crane• hogan INVOICE 
STRUCTURAL SVSTEMJS 

3001 Brockport Road DATE: 
Spencerport, NY 14559 INVOICE # 
TEL: 585-352-9889 
FAX: 585-352-0924 

Bill To: FOR: 

7/31/2022 
861-15 

Village of Perry 
46 N. Main Street 
Perry, NY 14530 

WWTP Improvements Village of Perry 

Crane-Hogan Job #: 21-861 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

WWTP Improvements Village of Perry 
PAY APPLICATION # 15 $307,056.00 

Customer Contract / PO : Contract 1a 

LESS: RETAINAGE (5%) (15,352.80) 

TOTAL $ 291,703.20 

Payment Due Net 30 Days from Invoice Date 

Make all checks payable to Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact us at the phone number listed 
above or email at jwarner@crane-hogan.com. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



CONTRACTOR'S 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
RELEASE OF LIENS 
AIA DOCUMENT G706A 

TO (Owner) Village of Perry 
46 N. Main Street 
Perry, NY 14530 

OWNER 

ARCHITECT 

CONTRACTOR X 

SURETY 
OTHER 

PROJECT: WWTP Improvements Village of Perry 

State of: 
County of: 

New York 
Monroe 

PROJECT No.: 1956.19001 

CONTRACT FOR: General Construction 

CONTRACT DATE: 05/03/21 

The undersigned, pursuant to Article 9 of the General conditions of the Contract for Connstruction, AIA 
Document A201, hereby certifies that to the best of his knowledge, information and belief, except as noted 
below, the Releases or Waivers of Lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subcontractors, all suppliers 
of materials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens against 
any property of the Owner arising in any manner out of the performance of the Contract referenced above. 

EXCEPTIONS: (If none, write "None". If required by the Owner, the Contractor shall furnish bond satisfactory to the 
Owner for each exception. 

1. Contractor's partial Release or Waiver of Liens 
for work completed through Application of 
Payment No.: 15 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED HERETO: 

$ 6,506,316.22 

CONTRACTOR: 
Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc. 

ADDRESS: 
3001 Brockport Road 
Spencerport, New York 14559 

Sub== bef:e me this 

·-z.. day of If vy v ~ + 2022 

Notary Public ✓df~~s 
My Commission Expires: / 

Michael MacGregor 

Notary Public - State of New York 
NO. 01 MA6289226 

Qualified In Monroe County 

My Commission Expires Sept. 23, 20--z 5 



Attachment 3 
New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation 

Monthly Minority- & Women- Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) Contractor Compliance Report 
(“Monthly MWBE Report”) 

Instructions: 
Contractors are to complete the report in Word version and email to the Recipient’s Minority Business Officer (“MBO”) on a monthly basis.
If you require additional pages, you may find them on EFC’s website at www.efc.ny.gov.
All MWBE Subcontractors for this contract MUST be listed on the form regardless of whether they were paid this month.
Please save Report as “MReport – (Project No). – (Municipality) – (Firm Name) – (Date)” and send the Word version of this document.
Proofs of payment in the amounts shown below must be transmitted to the MBO with the report.

Municipality: County: Contract ID: 
Month: Year: 

Project No.: GIGP/EPG No: Registration No. (NYC only):

Prime Contractor/Service Provider: Award Date: Start Date: Date all MWBE subs paid in full:

Signature of Contractor: I certify that the information submitted herein is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. Date: 

Last Month’s Contract 
Amt: $
Revised Contract  Amt: 
$

MWBE Eligible Amt: $ 
(Goals are applied to this amount and 
includes eligible change orders, 
amendments & waivers) 

EFC MWBE Goals Total Paid to Prime 
MBE: %
WBE: %
Total: %

MBE Amt: $ 
WBE Amt: $
Total Amt: $ 

Total Paid this Month: $ 

Total Paid to Date: $

NYS Certified M/WBE Contractor & 
Subcontractor 

Please Specify Any 
Revisions this Month. 

Subcontractor Total  Amount Payments this Previous Total Payments Made to 
Original Revised Month Payments Date 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Monthly MWBE Report Form EFC Bid Packet (Revision Date: 10/1/2017) 1

Village of Perry Wyoming 1A

1956.19001
JULY 2022

Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc. 5/3/2021 5/6/2021

■

12 318,596.75

■

■

■

8,065,044

8,065,044

5,483,479

Ravi Engineering
16-1482116

4,154.00 0.00 5,199.62 5,199.62

4,700.00 240.30 1,544.71 1,785.01

12,744.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

O’Brien Septic Service
26-1660939

658,10
11 603,18
23 1,261,

Decca Paving
30-0050903

6,214,613.02

7/31/22



Attachment 3 
New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation 

Monthly Minority- & Women- Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) Contractor Compliance Report 
(“Monthly MWBE Report”) 

NYS Certified M/WBE Contractor & 
Subcontractor Please Specify Any 

Revisions this Month. 

Subcontractor Contract 
Amount Payments this 

Month 
Previous 
Payments 

Total Payments Made to 
Date Original Revised 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Monthly MWBE Report Form EFC Bid Packet (Revision Date: 10/1/2017) 2

■

■

■

■

Armor Fence Company of WNY
16-1224821

18,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Precision Concrete Pumping

Minority Material Haulers

G & J Contracting, Inc

OSO, Inc

128,970.00 0.00 35,820.00 35,820.00

30,000.00 6,307.90 31,799.98 38,107.88

320,000.00 2,528.19 44,204.96 46,733.15

309,986.00 0.00 334,259.04 334,259.04

16-1398207

14-1718554

16-1421047

16-1222254



Attachment 3 
New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation 

Monthly Minority- & Women- Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) Contractor Compliance Report 
(“Monthly MWBE Report”) 

NYS Certified M/WBE Contractor & 
Subcontractor 

Please Specify Any 
Revisions this Month. 

Subcontractor Total Amount Payments this 
Month 

Previous 
Payments 

Total Payments Made to 
Date Original Revised 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Monthly MWBE Report Form EFC Bid Packet (Revision Date: 10/1/2017) 3

■

■

24,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

J. Andrew Lange



Attachment 3 
New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation 

Monthly Minority- & Women- Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) Contractor Compliance Report 
(“Monthly MWBE Report”) 

NYS Certified M/WBE Contractor & 
Subcontractor 

Please Specify Any 
Revisions this Month. 

Subcontractor Total Amount Payments this 
Month 

Previous 
Payments 

Total Payments Made to 
Date Original Revised 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Name: 
Fed. Employer ID#: 
Select Only One:

MBE    WBE Other: 
Select Only One:

Broker  __% Supplier N/A 

Subcontractor is REMOVED 
NEW Subcontractor 
Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
Subcontract Amt. DECREASED 

Additional Pages can be found at www.efc.ny.gov 
TOTAL 

Please explain any revisions and note the scope of work that new subcontractors will be providing. Please note that change orders over $25K may require that good 
faith efforts be made to obtain additional MWBE participation:

Monthly MWBE Report Form EFC Bid Packet (Revision Date: 10/1/2017) 4

852,554.00 9,076.39 452,828.31 461,904.70



Check Register Summary History Report

Sorted by Vendor

Page 1 of 1

 47780 07/06/21     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 47866 07/19/21     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 48136 08/23/21     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 48198 08/30/21     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 48377 09/22/21     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 48629 10/25/21     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 48750 11/09/21     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 49072 12/28/21     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 49276 02/02/22     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 216.00 216.00

 49595 03/25/22     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 108.00 108.00

 49747 04/21/22     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 118.35 118.35

 49946 05/20/22     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 119.18 119.18

 50060 06/03/22     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 119.18 119.18

 50229 07/01/22     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 120.15 120.15

 50405 07/22/22     OBRSEP O'BRIEN'S PORTABLE TOILETS 120.15 120.15

 49751 04/21/22     OSOINC OSO, INC. 35,820.00 35,820.00

 48145 08/23/21     RAVENG RAVI ENGINEERING 5,199.62 4,939.64

 49421 02/24/22     RAVENG RAVI ENGINEERING 5,199.62 259.98 259.98

48,004.25 0.00 42,804.63 259.98

Totals for vendor: OBRSEP

Totals for vendor: OSOINC

Totals for vendor: RAVENG

CRANE-HOGAN STRUCTURAL SYSTEMS

Check Date Vendor Code Vendor Name Discount Amount Total Payment Retention Paid

Report totals:

 Printed by JMW  as of 08/02/22  9:38AM 

07/31/22

RAVENG,OBRSEP,DECPAV,OSOINC

ALL

ALL

21861

ALL

1,785.01 0.00 1,785.01 0.00

35,820.00 0.00 35,820.00 0.00

10,399.24 0.00 5,199.62 259.98

Report Selections:

Vendor:

Check Number:

Account:

Job Number:

Vendor Type:

From check date:

To check date:

Check 
Number

Invoice/Credit Amount



Check Register Summary History Report

Sorted by Vendor

Page 1 of 2

 47843 07/19/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 39,478.33 39,478.33

 47920 07/26/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 41,506.44 41,506.44

 48106 08/23/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 65,000.00 61,750.00

 48181 08/30/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 55,877.04 54,610.04

 48264 09/10/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 22,349.23 22,349.23

 48347 09/22/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 45,010.50 45,010.50

 48423 10/01/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 39,747.00 37,759.65

 48526 10/15/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 11,616.69 11,616.69

 48736 11/09/21     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 10,913.00 10,367.35

 49934 05/20/22     GJCONT G & J CONTRACTING 9,810.81 9,810.81

 47661 06/18/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 334.59 334.59

 47775 07/06/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 8,542.44 8,542.44

 48193 08/30/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 1,709.87 1,709.87

 48279 09/10/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 5,884.95 5,884.95

 48372 09/22/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 1,424.81 1,424.81

 48544 10/15/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 760.00 760.00

 48623 10/25/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 1,739.99 1,739.99

 48835 11/22/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 4,863.48 4,863.48

 48977 12/31/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC

 49067 12/28/21     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 1,505.93 1,505.93

 49195 01/21/22     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 2,146.76 2,146.76

 49272 02/02/22     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 1,859.89 1,859.89

 49363 02/19/22     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 4,249.45 4,249.45

 49410 02/24/22     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 1,634.71 1,634.71

 49670 04/08/22     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 4,183.02 4,183.02

 50056 06/03/22     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 3,365.07 3,365.07

 50397 07/22/22     MINMAT MINORITY MATERIAL HAULERS, INC 2,528.19 2,528.19

 47870 07/19/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 3,009.58 3,009.58

Totals for vendor: GJCONT

Totals for vendor: MINMAT

CRANE-HOGAN STRUCTURAL SYSTEMS

Check Date Vendor Code Vendor Name Discount Amount Total Payment Retention Paid

 Printed by JMW  as of 08/02/22  9:39AM 

07/31/22

PRECON,MINMAT,GJCONT,JLANGE

ALL

ALL

21861

ALL

341,309.04 0.00 334,259.04 0.00

46,733.15 0.00 46,733.15 0.00

Report Selections:

Vendor:

Check Number:

Account:

Job Number:

Vendor Type:

From check date:

To check date:

Check 
Number

Invoice/Credit Amount



Check Register Summary History Report

Sorted by Vendor

Page 2 of 2

 47939 07/26/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 2,552.78 2,552.78

 48143 08/23/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 2,487.45 2,487.45

 48205 08/30/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 2,270.40 2,270.40

 48289 09/10/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 3,585.16 3,585.16

 48382 09/22/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 5,957.05 5,957.05

 48633 10/25/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 2,340.05 2,340.05

 48843 11/22/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 4,415.05 4,415.05

 49074 12/28/21     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 2,374.61 2,374.61

 49278 02/02/22     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 1,677.55 1,677.55

 49899 05/13/22     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 1,130.30 1,130.30

 50235 07/01/22     PRECON PRECISION CONCRETE PUMPING INC 6,307.90 6,307.90

426,150.07 0.00 419,100.07 0.00

Totals for vendor: PRECON

CRANE-HOGAN STRUCTURAL SYSTEMS

Check Date Vendor Code Vendor Name Discount Amount Total Payment Retention Paid

Report totals:

 Printed by JMW  as of 08/02/22  9:39AM 

38,107.88 0.00 38,107.88 0.00

Check 
Number

Invoice/Credit Amount





























 

Certification of Davis-Bacon Compliance  1 

New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation  
CERTIFICATION OF DAVIS-BACON COMPLIANCE 

 
SRF Project No.: C9-6680-04-01 

SRF Recipient Name: ___Village of Perry_______ 
Contractor: _Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc.___ 
Period: From: ___6/27/22______ To: __7/3/22_______ 

 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, based on a review of payroll 
reports for the above-specified period that the above-referenced project: 
 
Complies with the requirements of 29 CFR § 5.5(a)(1) and that all laborers and mechanics employed by 
contractors and subcontractors engaged in contracts for the construction, alteration, and repair of treatment 
works carried out in whole or in part with assistance made available by the Clean Water State Revolving 
Fund, or engaged in contracts for any construction project carried out in whole or in part with assistance 
made available by a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, are paid wages at rates not less than those 
prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in 
accordance with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official  
 
Title: __________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Certification of Davis-Bacon Compliance  2 

 
New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation  

CERTIFICATION OF DAVIS-BACON COMPLIANCE 
 

SRF Project No.: C9-6680-04-01 
SRF Recipient Name: ___Village of Perry_______ 

Contractor: _Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc.___ 
Period: From: ___7/4/22______ To: __7/10/22_______ 

 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, based on a review of payroll 
reports for the above-specified period that the above-referenced project: 
 
Complies with the requirements of 29 CFR § 5.5(a)(1) and that all laborers and mechanics employed by 
contractors and subcontractors engaged in contracts for the construction, alteration, and repair of treatment 
works carried out in whole or in part with assistance made available by the Clean Water State Revolving 
Fund, or engaged in contracts for any construction project carried out in whole or in part with assistance 
made available by a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, are paid wages at rates not less than those 
prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in 
accordance with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official  
 
Title: __________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Certification of Davis-Bacon Compliance  3 

 
 
 

New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation  
CERTIFICATION OF DAVIS-BACON COMPLIANCE 

 
SRF Project No.: C9-6680-04-01 

SRF Recipient Name: ___Village of Perry_______ 
Contractor: _Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc.___ 

Period: From: ___7/11/22______ To: __7/17/22_______ 
 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, based on a review of payroll 
reports for the above-specified period that the above-referenced project: 
 
Complies with the requirements of 29 CFR § 5.5(a)(1) and that all laborers and mechanics employed by 
contractors and subcontractors engaged in contracts for the construction, alteration, and repair of treatment 
works carried out in whole or in part with assistance made available by the Clean Water State Revolving 
Fund, or engaged in contracts for any construction project carried out in whole or in part with assistance 
made available by a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, are paid wages at rates not less than those 
prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in 
accordance with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official  
 
Title: __________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Certification of Davis-Bacon Compliance  4 

 
New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation  

CERTIFICATION OF DAVIS-BACON COMPLIANCE 
 

SRF Project No.: C9-6680-04-01 
SRF Recipient Name: ___Village of Perry_______ 

Contractor: _Crane-Hogan Structural Systems, Inc.___ 
Period: From: ___7/18/22______ To: __7/24/22_______ 

 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, based on a review of payroll 
reports for the above-specified period that the above-referenced project: 
 
Complies with the requirements of 29 CFR § 5.5(a)(1) and that all laborers and mechanics employed by 
contractors and subcontractors engaged in contracts for the construction, alteration, and repair of treatment 
works carried out in whole or in part with assistance made available by the Clean Water State Revolving 
Fund, or engaged in contracts for any construction project carried out in whole or in part with assistance 
made available by a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, are paid wages at rates not less than those 
prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in 
accordance with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official  
 
Title: __________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

 
 

www.mrbgroup.com 

Engineering, Architecture & Surveying, D.P.C. 

 

The Culver Road Armory - 145 Culver Road, Suite 160, Rochester, NY 14620 - 585-381-9250; FAX 585-381-1008 
 
 

PAYMENT REQUISITION 
 

APPLICATION #: Nine (9)    DATE: August 9, 2022 
 

 

TO:  Village of Perry 

 46 N. Main Street 

 Perry, NY 14530 

  

FROM:  MRB Group 

  The Culver Road Armory 

  145 Culver Road, Suite 160 

  Rochester, NY  14620 
 

RE:  Village of Perry – WWTP Improvements  

  M.W. Controls Service, Inc.  – Electrical Contract   

  MRB Project # 1956.19001 
 

The attached invoice, from the above captioned contractor, for work and/or materials, 

in place or delivered, has been reviewed and approved for payment, as of the above 

date, as follows: 
 

             INVOICE AMOUNT: $13,221.77 

LESS RETAINAGES OR DEDUCTIONS NOTED: ($661.09) 

NET INVOICE: $12,560.68 
 

            Budget estimates and/or contractor's bid status are as follows: 
 

 Contractor's Bid 
 

TOTAL $696,510.00 

 

CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE $0.00 

 

PAID TO DATE ($336,003.55) 

 

THIS PAYMENT ($12,560.68) 

 

BALANCE TO PAY $347,945.77 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

            Melissa M. Liberatore, CDT 

            MRB GROUP REPRESENTATIVE 











New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation 
Monthly Minority- & Women- Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) Contractor Compliance Report 

(“Monthly MWBE-SDVOB Report”) 

Monthly MWBE-SDVOB Report Form  Revision Date: 10/1/2020 1 

Instructions:  
• Contractors are to complete the report in Word version and email to the Recipient’s Minority Business Officer (“MBO”) on a monthly basis. 
• If you require additional pages, you may find them on EFC’s website at www.efc.ny.gov.   
• All MWBE Subcontractors for this contract MUST be listed on the form regardless of whether they were paid this month.  
• Please save Report as “MReport – (Project No). – (Municipality) – (Firm Name) – (Date)” and send the Word version of this document. 
• Proofs of payment in the amounts shown below must be transmitted to the MBO with the report. 

 

Municipality: Village of Perry           County: Wyoming                                       Contract ID:                                                    • Month: 
July     Year: 2022 

Project No.: C9-6680-04-01                                                        GIGP/EPG No:       Registration No. (NYC only):                         

Prime Contractor/Service Provider: M.W. Controls Service, Inc. Award Date:  5/3/21 Start Date:  5/17/21 Date all MWBE / SDVOB subs paid 
in full:       

Signature of Contractor:  I certify that the information submitted herein is true, accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.                     Date: 07/27/2022 

Last Month’s Contract 
Amt: $696,510.00       
Revised Contract  Amt: 
$       
    
Change Order Amt: 
$                                                     

MWBE Eligible Amt: $160,197.30 
(Goals are applied to this amount and 
includes eligible change orders, 
amendments & waivers) 

EFC MWBE Goals Total Paid to Prime 
MBE:      %   
WBE:      %    
Total: 23%          

MBE Amt: $          
WBE Amt: $       
Total Amt: $ 160,197.30           

Total Paid this Month: $ 42748.93                         

Total Paid to Date:       $336003.55 
SDVOB Eligible Amount $0 

EFC SDVOB Goals 

SDVOB 6 % SDVOB Amt: $ 0 

NYS Certified MWBE / SDVOB Contractor & 
Subcontractor 

Please Specify Any  
Revisions this Month. 

Subcontractor Total  Amount Payments this 
Month 

Previous 
Payments 

Total Payments Made to 
Date Original Revised 

Name: Country Line Electric 
Fed. Employer ID#: 16-1226880                            
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. 

INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. 

DECREASED     

66,711.00       4517.01 70733.10 72250.11 

Name: M.W. Controls Service, Inc.  
Fed. Employer ID#: 16-1454929                            
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. 

INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. 

DECREASED     

585,325.00       42748.93 293254.62 336003.55 

       



New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation 
Monthly Minority- & Women- Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) Contractor Compliance Report 

(“Monthly MWBE-SDVOB Report”) 

Monthly MWBE-SDVOB Report Form  Revision Date: 10/1/2020 2 

 

NYS Certified M/WBE / SDVOB 
Contractor & Subcontractor Please Specify Any  

Revisions this Month. 

Subcontractor Contract 
Amount Payments this 

Month 
Previous 
Payments 

Total Payments Made to 
Date Original Revised 

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              



New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation 
Monthly Minority- & Women- Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) Contractor Compliance Report 

(“Monthly MWBE-SDVOB Report”) 

Monthly MWBE-SDVOB Report Form  Revision Date: 10/1/2020 3 

 

NYS Certified M/WBE / SDVOB 
Contractor & Subcontractor 

Please Specify Any  
Revisions this Month. 

Subcontractor Total Amount Payments this 
Month 

Previous 
Payments 

Total Payments Made to 
Date Original Revised 

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

 

 



New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation 
Monthly Minority- & Women- Owned Business Enterprise (MWBE) Contractor Compliance Report 

(“Monthly MWBE-SDVOB Report”) 

Monthly MWBE-SDVOB Report Form  Revision Date: 10/1/2020 4 

NYS Certified M/WBE / SDVOB 
Contractor & Subcontractor 

Please Specify Any  
Revisions this Month. 

Subcontractor Total Amount Payments this 
Month 

Previous 
Payments 

Total Payments Made to 
Date Original Revised 

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Name:       
Fed. Employer ID#:                                  
Choose all that apply:  

 MBE     WBE   
 SDVOB  DSDVBD Control #:            

MWBE Only - Select Only One: 
 Broker  __%     Supplier   N/A 

 Subcontractor is REMOVED 
 NEW Subcontractor 
 Subcontract Amt. INCREASED 
 Subcontract Amt. DECREASED     

                              

Additional Pages can be found at www.efc.ny.gov                                                                                     
TOTAL                               

Please explain any revisions and note the scope of work that new subcontractors will be providing. Please note that change orders over $25K may require that good 
faith efforts be made to obtain additional participation:       
 
 
 











 

Certification of Davis-Bacon Compliance  1 

New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation  
CERTIFICATION OF DAVIS-BACON COMPLIANCE 

 
SRF Project No.: C9-6680-04-01 

SRF Recipient Name: ___Village of Perry_______ 
Contractor: _M.W. Controls Service, Inc. 

Period: From: ___6/27/22______ To: __7/3/22_______ 
 

 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, based on a review of payroll 
reports for the above-specified period that the above-referenced project: 
 
Complies with the requirements of 29 CFR § 5.5(a)(1) and that all laborers and mechanics employed by 
contractors and subcontractors engaged in contracts for the construction, alteration, and repair of treatment 
works carried out in whole or in part with assistance made available by the Clean Water State Revolving 
Fund, or engaged in contracts for any construction project carried out in whole or in part with assistance 
made available by a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, are paid wages at rates not less than those 
prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in 
accordance with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official  
 
Title: __________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Certification of Davis-Bacon Compliance  2 

New York State Environmental Facilities Corporation  
CERTIFICATION OF DAVIS-BACON COMPLIANCE 

 
SRF Project No.: C9-6680-04-01 

SRF Recipient Name: ___Village of Perry_______ 
Contractor: _M.W. Controls Service, Inc. 

Period: From: ___7/1822______ To: __7/24/22_______ 
 

 
The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, based on a review of payroll 
reports for the above-specified period that the above-referenced project: 
 
Complies with the requirements of 29 CFR § 5.5(a)(1) and that all laborers and mechanics employed by 
contractors and subcontractors engaged in contracts for the construction, alteration, and repair of treatment 
works carried out in whole or in part with assistance made available by the Clean Water State Revolving 
Fund, or engaged in contracts for any construction project carried out in whole or in part with assistance 
made available by a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, are paid wages at rates not less than those 
prevailing on projects of a character similar in the locality as determined by the Secretary of Labor in 
accordance with subchapter IV of chapter 31 of title 40, United States Code. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Official  
 
Title: __________________________________ 
Date: _________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

www.mrbgroup.com 

Engineering, Architecture & Surveying, D.P.C. 

 

The Culver Road Armory - 145 Culver Road, Suite 160, Rochester, NY 14620 - 585-381-9250; FAX 585-381-1008 
 
 

PAYMENT REQUISITION 
 

APPLICATION #: Two (2)    DATE: August 9, 2022 
 

 

TO:  Village of Perry 

 46 N. Main Street 

 Perry, NY 14530 

  

FROM:  MRB Group 

  The Culver Road Armory 

  145 Culver Road, Suite 160 

  Rochester, NY  14620 
 

RE:  Village of Perry – WWTP Improvements  

  Crosby-Brownlie, Inc. – Plumbing Contract   

  MRB Project # 1956.19001 
 

The attached invoice, from the above captioned contractor, for work and/or materials, 

in place or delivered, has been reviewed and approved for payment, as of the above 

date, as follows: 
 

             INVOICE AMOUNT: $1,727.57 

LESS RETAINAGES OR DEDUCTIONS NOTED: ($86.38) 

NET INVOICE: $1,641.19 
 

            Budget estimates and/or contractor's bid status are as follows: 
 

 Contractor's Bid 
 

TOTAL $48,600.00 

 

CHANGE ORDERS TO DATE $0.00 

 

PAID TO DATE ($2,527.00) 

 

THIS PAYMENT ($1,641.19) 

 

BALANCE TO PAY $44,431.81 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

            Melissa M. Liberatore, CDT 

            MRB GROUP REPRESENTATIVE 





Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work

For (Contract): Application Number:

Application Period: Application Date:

B C D Materials Presently Total Completed Balance to Finish

Stored (not in C or D)  and Stored to Date (B - F)

(C + D + E)

$900.00 $900.00 $900.00 100.0%

$1,760.00 $1,760.00 $1,760.00 100.0%

$11,800.00 $11,800.00

$5,900.00 $1,727.57 $1,727.57 29.3% $4,172.43

$7,600.00 $7,600.00

$4,850.00 $4,850.00

$4,900.00 $4,900.00

$3,090.00 $3,090.00

$700.00 $700.00

$400.00 $400.00

$1,100.00 $1,100.00

$600.00 $600.00

$5,000.00 $5,000.00

$48,600.00 $2,660.00 $1,727.57 $4,387.57 9.0% $44,212.43 

Clean-Up

 

 

 

Contractor's Application

Bond & Insurance

2

7/31/20227/1/2022 - 7/31/2022

WWTP Imrpovements

Scheduled Value ($)

A

This Period

FWork Completed

Belt Press Bldg (M)

Insulation (L)

Insulation (M)

Totals

%                              

(F / B)                                      

GE

Specification Section 

No.
Description

From Previous Application 

(C+D)

Submittals

Chemical Bldg (L)

Chemical Bldg (M)

Digester Bldg (L)

Digester Bldg (M)

Belt Press Bldg (L)

As-Builts/ Closeout

Allowance

 

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved.

Page 2 of 2



Waiver of Lien

The undersigned,

Has been contracted by

labor and/or materials for the Project known as _

The undersigned has received $

as X Partial Payment or Final Payment.

to furnish

towards their contract amount considered

Now therefore in considerations of the aforementioned payment the undersigned agrees that it shall not in
any way claim or file a Mechanics or other lien against the stated premises or any part thereof for any of the
materials heretofore furnished by it or any work or labor heretofore performed by it in connection with the
improvements of the premises as herein before set and that all subcontractors engaged by the undersigned,
all laborers employed by the undersigned, and all bills for materials and supplies furnished by others to the
undersigned in connection with the construction upon the aforesaid premises , have been paid for , and that
no payment has been made by Promissory Note, but only to the extent of the payment herein referred to, for
the aforesaid items and for said work and materials by this Waiver and the undersigned formally and
irrevocably releases and waives in writing and every lien , charge or claim of any nature whatsoever that is
has at any time be entitled to have against the premises in connection with the improvement to the extent of
the materials , equipment , work, labor, and services covered by the aforementioned invoices for which
payment has been acknowledged; excepting any retainage held in accordance with the terms of the
aforementioned contract and further , agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the owner as to any liens filed
against the premises by one or more of its subcontractor (s) and/or material/men and/or any one of the
undersigned hired or purchased from in relation to the aforesaid project buy only to the extent of the
aforesaid payment and /or any previously paid invoices in which payment has been acknowledged excepting
any retainage held in accordance with the terms of the aforesaid contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF; these present have been executed and delivered on

Name of Company

Auth rzed Signature

Subscribed and Sworn on 'day of

Notary Public:
Commission Expires: -

Crosby-Brownlie, Inc.

Village of Perry

2,527.00

27              July, 2022

Name of Company

Authorized Signature

2/7/2023

WWTP Improvements

- Crosby-Brownlie, Inc.









TITLE:  ACCEPTING THE ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW RECORD FOR THE 
VILLAGE OF PERRY’S STORM DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
AND THE NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST THE RELEASE OF FUNDS  

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Perry has received a Community Development Block 

Grant (CDBG) to make storm drainage improvements to serve the residents of the 
Village of Perry, CDBG Project #897PR105-21, and  

 
WHEREAS, that in accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act of 

1069 (NEPA) and the related authorities listed at 24 CFR Part 58, the Village Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Perry announces that an environmental review of said project 
has been conducted and categorized as an Environmental Assessment subject to 24 CFR 
Part 58.5 and 58.6,   

 
WHEREAS, consultation was required for the following agencies:  

• State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO)—received a letter with a  
finding of “No Adverse Effect” 

• Tribal Historic Preservation Office (THPO)—One THPO has 
responded with “No Effect” 

• U.S. Army Corp of Engineers (USACE)—received an email with 
the Nationwide Permit (NWP) 3 Guide.  Upon review of the guide 
it was determined that a NWP 3 permit was not needed.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT,  
 
RESOLVED, that the Village Board of Trustees hereby accepts the environmental 

review record of the project prepared by LaBella Associates, DPC, and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Village Board of Trustees hereby authorizes the publication 
in the Village’s official newspapers of a Notice of Intent to Request the Release of Funds 
for the project.   
 
 

 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PROPOSAL FROM LITTLEHIVE, LLC FOR DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION 
INITIATIVE GRANT APPLICATION SUPPORT 
 
WHEREAS, the Village of Perry needs design consultation services and content development for the 
Downtown Revitalization Initiative and NY Forward grant application; and 
 
WHEREAS, litteHive, LLC has provided a proposal estimated at 30 hours for design and document 
construction and project management at a rate of $125 per hour; and 
 
WHEREAS, the village anticipated fees associated with applying for the Downtown Revitalization grant 
as budgeted in the 2022-2023 fiscal year; and  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perry Village Board of Trustees hereby approves the proposal from littleHive, 
LLC, in an amount not to exceed $3,750.00 and authorizes the Mayor to execute the proposal. 
 



{CONFIDENTIAL} © littleHive, LLC | telephone: 585-343-3978 | email: sandy@littlehive.com        pg 1 of 2 

 
Created for: Samantha Pierce, Village of Perry 
Created by: Sandy Schneible, littleHive 
Date:  11 August 2022 

 

Proposal 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide a proposal for consulting services to design and produce the 
content developed by the committee into a document for submission.  

This proposal describes our understanding of the scope of the work involved.   

 
Objectives  

⋅ Support the Village of Perry’s goal to produce an application document built in a professional layout 
and design package, structured to meet the requirements of the application process.  

 
Audiences 

⋅ Grant Application Reviewers  

⋅ Stakeholders  

 
Deliverables 

⋅ Application document; electronic format (PDF)  

 

Process 

littleHive will collaborate with grant committee and stakeholders as directed by the VOP to 
complete the deliverable outlined.  

A review and approval process (2 rounds) will ensure that materials produced align with 
stakeholder expectations.  



{CONFIDENTIAL} © littleHive, LLC | telephone: 585-343-3978 | email: sandy@littlehive.com        pg 2 of 2 

 
 Estimate 

 Hours 

DESIGN & DOCUMENT CONSTRUCTION 20 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 10 

Estimated hours (@ $125/hr) 30 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. We would be very pleased to work with 
the team on this project, and would be glad to discuss or respond to questions. 
  
With best regards,  

 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION AWARDING CONTRACT TO MRB GROUP FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR CDBG STORM 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Village of Perry received a grant in the amount of $672,500 for a storm drainage 
improvements project in the Watkins-Hawthorne-Olin-Benedict neighborhood with a $35,000 match 
from the Village; and 

WHEREAS, the Village sent out a Request for Qualifications for engineering services for the storm 
drainage improvements project and received ten proposals; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Department of Public Works Committee reviewed the proposals and the Village 
Administrator, DPW Superintendent, and Chief Water/Sewer Operator rated the companies on the 
following criteria: 

• Successful experience on similar projects 
• Technical capability and financial resources 
• Available staff resources 
• CDBG experience; and 

WHEREAS, based on the qualifications provided, the review committee and DPW Committee are 
recommending awarding the contract to MRB Group to provide engineering services for the CDBG 
Storm Drainage Improvements Project contingent upon the negotiation of a reasonable fee; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perry Village Board of Trustees hereby approves awarding 
the contract to MRB Group to provide engineering services for the CDBG Storm Drainage Improvements 
Project contingent upon the negotiation of a reasonable fee 

  

  

 

  

 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS AND TREE BOARD 
MEMBER, ELEANOR JACOBS 

WHEREAS, Ms. Eleanor Jacobs has tendered her resignation from the Village of Perry Zoning 
Board of Appeals and Tree Board effective August 3, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board appreciates all the contributions that Ms. Jacobs has provided over 
the years as a public servant; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Perry Board hereby accepts the resignation 
of Ms. Jacobs and wishes her well with future endeavors.  



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION WAIVING VACANT BUILDING FEES FOR 15 PARKER LANE 

WHEREAS, Village Clerk, Christina Slusser, submitted a request to waive vacant building fees for 
the Wyoming County Power Sports building at 15 Parker Lane; and 

WHEREAS, a vacant building application was received from the owner of Wyoming County 
Power Sports indicating the building would be sold but did not indicate a timeframe, so more 
information was requested; and 

WHEREAS, due to no other communication having been received, an invoice was sent on July 7, 
2022 and the building sold on July 15, 2022 as advised by the seller’s attorney; and  

WHEREAS, the request went before the Zoning Committee who reviewed it and recommend 
waiving the vacant building fees and penalties totaling $510.00 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Perry Board hereby waives invoice V1-2022 
issued to Wyoming County Power Sports in the amount of $510.00 for 15 Parker Lane. 



1

cslusser@villageofperry.com

From: cslusser@villageofperry.com
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 12:16 PM
To: 'rhauser@villageofperry.com'; Arlene LaPiana
Subject: Vacant Building Invoice - Consider Waiving
Attachments: Disapproved Vacant Building Registration.pdf

Rick and Arlene, 
 
The Power Sports building at 15 Parker Lane was sent a vacant building letter.  They returned the application but it was 
very vague.  We denied it and requested more information (see Don’s letter attached) but never received a response so 
an invoice was sent on 7/7.  I received a call from their attorney earlier this week stating that they closed on the 
property on 7/15 and the attorney’s office had just received notice of the invoice themselves.  According to the invoice, 
payment ($500) is due by 8/8 without penalties.  Here’s my proposal, which I ran by Eli and Don at our problem 
properties meeting this morning: 
 
I would like to waive the $500 fee.   
 
Based on:  the invoice was sent on 7/7, but Don’s letter allowed them until 7/15, the supposed date of sale.  The building 
remained empty for so long, maybe the initial letter prompted the sale?  With the goal being progress, the owner of the 
building did follow through on what they stated on their application, which is that they planned to sell it – we just didn’t 
know when.  Don told me that Jen Hall purchased the building, so we feel pretty confident that we won’t have issues 
with the building going forward. 
 
Please let me know your thoughts.  If you agree, I will prepare a resolution for the next board meeting, which was 
suggested by Don and Eli. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 

Christina Slusser 
��������	��
��
���������
���

��
�����
���� ������
����
��

������������
�
��������� �!�"�#$""���
%�&���� �!�"�#$�'#��
https://villageofperry.com/ 
 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION WAIVING WATER AND SEWER CHARGES FOR 3656 DAVIS AVENUE 

WHEREAS, Deputy Village Clerk Laura Gifford submitted a petition to waive water and sewer 
charges and penalties for 3656 Davis Avenue due to a curb stop malfunction on the village side; 
and 

WHEREAS, the request went before the DPW Committee who reviewed and would recommend 
waiving the water charges, sewer charges, water penalties, and sewer penalties, totaling 
$805.21 as it was confirmed by the Water Department that the malfunction was at a meter pit 
outside of the house and water did not pass through the Village’s sewer system; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Village of Perry Board hereby waives the water and 
sewer charges and penalties totaling $805.21 for 3656 Davis Ave. 





 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION AMENDING VILLAGE OF PERRY 2022-2023 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Village of Perry Board of Trustees has authorized the use of ARPA funds for the purchase 
of a parks cart in the amount of $15,000.00; and 

WHEREAS, the following budget amendment is recommended to allocate the additional revenue to the 
general fund parks budget: 

INCREASE REVENUE:  FEDERAL AID, OTHER (A4089)  $15,000.00 

 INCREASE EXPENSE: PARKS CONTRACTUAL (A7110.4)   $15,000.00 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby amends the 2022-2023 budget to 
reflect the increased revenue to the general fund budget of $15,000.00. 

  



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION AMENDING VILLAGE OF PERRY 2022-2023 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Village of Perry balance for the New York State Consolidated Local Street and Highway 
Improvement Program “CHIPS” is higher than estimated when the 2022-2023 Village budget was 
adopted; and 

WHEREAS, the current 2022-2023 Village budget had a total of $107,000 in revenue line A3501 and the 
actual CHIPS balance available is $336,970; and 

WHEREAS, the DPW Committee has reviewed and recommends increasing the Village budget to reflect 
the actual CHIPS balance to pave Water Street and additional streets in the Village as the budget allows; 
and 

WHEREAS, the following budget amendment is recommended to allocate the additional CHIPS funding: 

INCREASE REVENUE:  CONS. HIGHWAY AID (A3501)  $229,970 

 INCREASE EXPENSE: STREET IMPROVEMENTS (A5112.2)   $229,970 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby amends the 2022-2023 budget to 
reflect the current CHIPS balance of $336,970; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Perry Board of Trustees hereby approves the budget amendment to 
increase the total budget by $229,970 for purposes of paving Village streets for the 2022-2023 fiscal 
year. 

 

  



Clerk/Deputy Treasurer Report

FY 2022‐2023

Abstract #6

Vouchers #305 ‐ 443

General Fund 115,727.84$   

Special Grant Fund 905.00$           

Water Fund 13,108.80$     

Sewer Fund 10,457.33$     

Capital Projects Fund 381,146.83$   

Trust & Agency 73,890.06$     

Silver Lake Watershed Commission 233.87$           

Total 595,469.73$   

● Vouchers were audited by Trustee Lapiana

● Prepaid to avoid late fees 11,847.60$     

● Breakdown of Capital Projects:

   Lead Service Line Replacement 810.00$           

   WWTP Project 325,616.83$   

   I&I Study 1,225.00$       

   Streetscape ‐ Footbridge 53,495.00$     

   NYMS grant 905.00$           

   Serpent Mound 68,785.72$     

● Other Updates

   The Tree City USA grant application submitted by the Tree Board was approved for $1,000

   The Village recceived a WQIP grant for the WWTP Disinfection Project for $1,000,000

   The Complete Streets Policy was featured in the Country Courier on August 2, 2022

   The Village is applying for a downtown revitalization grant and is looking for input from the 

public at the Farmers' Market this Saturday from 9am‐Noon 

Village of Perry

Village Board Meeting

8/22/2022

   Lead Service Line Inspections are going on now through September 9th in the areas of                    

Covington, Lake, Page, Pine, Bradford, Clark, N. Federal, Needham, Short, and Simmons



08-19-22
12:42:51

Village of Perry - 2022 - 2023 - Village Tax Collection
Trial Balance - All Swis Codes

08-19-22

Original Warrant 2,232,534.16
Adjustments 0.00

Adjusted Warrant 2,232,534.16
Full Payments 2,037,514.94
Penalties 2,614.39

Total Collections 2,040,129.33
Taxes Outstanding 195,019.22

cslusser
Stamp

























8/15/22, 2:34 PM Complete Streets policy proposed in Perry - Warsaw's Country Courier

https://www.couriercountry.com/articles/complete-streets-policy-proposed-in-perry/ 1/3

Complete Streets policy proposed in Perry
August 02, 2022

Maya Borer, Staff Reporter


The village of Perry is currently working on implementing a Complete Streets policy.

Perry officials set up a public information booth during the Perry Farmers Market on Saturday, July 23, to
inform the public about the policy. 

James Reynolds, a downtown designer for in.site:archtecture and member of the Planning Board and Tree
Board, said that a Complete Streets policy “is a law that outlines the village of Perry’s support, and provides
guidance for cultivating for safe, healthy, accessible streets for everyone.” 

Complete Streets was formed to create a more accessible way to get around the community, whether
someone is biking, walking or utilizing another means that provides physical exercise. Complete Streets was
designed to combat rising health risks, especially in areas that are vehicle-dependent. The policy is under
the Complete Streets program, a product of the U.S. Department of Health, as there has been a rise in heart
disease and obesity rates due to inactivity, Reynolds said. 

According to New York’s Department of Transportation, the Complete Streets Act was signed into the law in
August 2011. 

“The initiative presents an opportunity to expand upon existing programs and collaborate with bicyclists,
pedestrians, people with disabilities, and others to identify best practices and designs for transportation
facilities,” the DOT wrote. 

The policy the village is looking to implement is a long-term investment that will help the village adapt to a
more active-focused and safe way of transportation rather than a vehicle-dependent means.

For example, Reynolds said that when he walks to work, he passes an intersection with no curb cuts. This
causes his “aging-in-place neighbor to have to use her walker in the street.” Knowing some time in the future
that the village has a repaving project, and there will be curb cuts at the same intersection makes him
excited for the policy, he said.             

https://www.couriercountry.com/


8/15/22, 2:34 PM Complete Streets policy proposed in Perry - Warsaw's Country Courier

https://www.couriercountry.com/articles/complete-streets-policy-proposed-in-perry/ 2/3

“A Complete Streets policy promotes municipal investment in these public amenities by empowering the
planning board to advocate for Complete Streets design elements during site plan review where they make
sense, and working with the DPW and village board to update infrastructure to be more equitable and
accessible when it comes up for repair abd replacement or is added,” Reynolds said. 

The policy the village has been working on has been in the works since September 2021. The village of
Perry, the Genesee Transportation Council and the Genesee Finger Lakes Regional Planning Commission
met, and it was reportedly mentioned that everything that Perry is doing is “wonderful” — from implementing
and improving its infrastructure, to promoting walkability, safety and accessibility. Reynolds said that during
the meeting, it was a surprise to the Genesee Transportation Council, and the Genesee Finger Lakes
Regional Planning Commission that Perry had not implemented a Complete Streets policy. 

As a result of the meeting, Reynolds decided to become a local champion of the policy and started
instigating public meetings and discussions with the village on its implementation. 

Last year when the idea of the policy was being worked on, the village developed a steering committee, and
began reaching out to the community and surveying and gauging what residents support and want for the
village. Doing so, the village was able to take all the information it learned from residents and use them to
draft the policy.

After the initial meeting, the Complete Streets policy was then taken to the Village Planning Board, where it
was reviewed. During the review, the board took out undesirable language, cross-checked to make sure it fit
with existing policies and designs, and worked the policy into the site plan review process. 

“Chairperson Brian Parker, Dana Grover, and (Wyoming County) Code Enforcement Officer Don Roberts
were instrumental in evaluating the law over multiple sessions,” Reynolds said. 

Residents may be happy to know that there is funding for this project, he said. Reynolds added the project is
raising the standards for any future investments and will also provide the village a way to apply for grants to
implement the designs and solutions where they are identified. 

While the policy is very broad and encompasses the entirety of the village, many volunteers, as well as the
Complete Streets committee, have identified North Center Street as a focal point. North Center has a close
proximity to the school and they have identified several safety issues they feel could be fixed. 

The policy is to be reviewed by the Village Board in August for any final votes and revisions.



 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Downtown Revitalization Initiative and NY Forward 

 

DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATON INITIATIVE APPLICATION 

Perry Farmers’ Market 
36-38 S. Main Street 

August 27th 
Stop in anytime! 
Between 9am and Noon 

You’re Invited! 
Where: 

When: 

What: 

What can you do? 

Can’t make it on the 27th? 
Visit villageofperry.com/downtown2022 
 

Preliminary Program Boundary 

                       The Village of Perry 
is applying for up to $10M in DRI 
funds to support public and 
private projects and would love 
to hear your ideas! 
 

Help us identify needs  
and opportunities: 
• Weigh in on our DRI “vison statement” 
• Tell us what draws YOU to downtown 
• Identify and rank projects and amenities 

you would like to see 
• Review proposed boundaries 
 

http://villageofperry.com/downtown2022















	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet.pdf
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet.pdf
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet.pdf
	2022-08-22 Village Board Agenda.pdf
	Board Meeting Minutes 2022-08-01 - DRAFT.pdf
	WWTP-PAY APPS.pdf
	GC Pay App #15.pdf

	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet
	EC Pay App #9.pdf
	PC Pay App #2.pdf
	C05723 Partial Release of Lien.pdf
	page 1


	Perry accept ERR (EA and NOI-RROF) Resolution.pdf
	littleHive DRI Proposal.pdf
	littleHive_DRI+NYF_application_support_proposal_1.0.pdf
	CDBG Engineering.pdf
	Jacobs Resignation.pdf
	Waive Fees 15 Parker Lane.pdf

	Waive Vacant Bldg Fee Email.pdf
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet
	Davis Ave reso.pdf


	52045 Request.pdf
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet
	Budget Amendment for arpa parks cart.pdf
	3j.Budget Amendment for paving.pdf
	2022-08-22 Clerk Report.pdf



	Tax Collection Balance.pdf
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet
	nyclass statement.pdf
	Complete Streets policy proposed in Perry - Warsaw's Country Courier.pdf

	DRI Ad w New Logo Final.pdf
	2022-08-22 Board Agenda Packet
	DPW Parks - August.pdf
	WTP WWTP August.pdf
	PD reports - July.pdf






